Re: [vendors 176576] RE: Liquid - India [Market Xcel]
@ Saket Ranjan [GMOR] <saket.ranjan@gmo-research.jp || S e

To ashwani.raj@market-xcel.com 19-10-2022
Cc Mayank Kashyap [GMOR]; © Akul Kirti Sharma [GMOR]; © pm@market-xcel.com;
raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com; = deepti@market-xcel.com; +5 others

@ If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.
Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this
message.

We are tight on budget for this project, request your assistance for this project at
this budgeted CPI.

Thanks for your support.

Best Regards

Akul Sharma
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On Wed, Oct 19, 2022 at 5:29 PM Anshika Chugh <anshika.chugh@market-xcel.com> wrote:

Sure, Akul. We can proceed at CPI of USD 2, however, we would be fielding it on best effort basis.
Hope that works at your end.

Looping in here the PM Team for execution.



